
THIS IS A DECISION PAPER
TO:	HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM:	TERESA MORGAN, SUPERINTENDENT
[bookmark: _GoBack]DATE:	August 21, 2025
SUBJECT:   Contract Speech Therapy Services
FACTS:
	
While the number of students who require speech language therapy in the school setting continues to increase, there is a shortage of qualified applicants for open speech therapist positions.  Despite ongoing recruitment efforts to include use of the Grow Your Own program, the district has not received sufficient applications to meet current service demands.  Further, current caseloads prevent coverage for staff medical leave, reducing our internal capacity even further.  As these services are essential and legally required, contracting is the most viable solution to maintain compliance and support student needs effectively. All contracts considered will meet HCS contract guidelines, including certificate of liability insurance, background checks, and appropriate credentials for all providers. 

RECOMMENDATION
I recommend that the board approve contract speech therapy services, not to exceed $100,000 per year.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
[bookmark: _heading=h.xlpvzhoto67p]I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve contract speech therapy services, not to exceed $100,000 per year.
